The Resource Connection

Engaging Families • Empowering Communities • Enriching Lives

Child Care Resource & Referral

COMMUNITY RESOURCE DIRECTORY 2024 - 2025





Resources for Families in Amador & Calaveras Counties

- CHILDREN'S SERVICES
- COMMUNITY AGENCIES
- COUNSELING SERVICES
- COURT & LEGAL SERVICES
- EDUCATION / SCHOOLS
- EMERGENCY & CRISIS
- EMPLOYMENT SERVICES
- FAMILY SERVICES
- FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
- FOOD & NUTRITION

- GOVERNMENT AGENCIES
- HEALTH & MEDICAL
- HOUSING & SHELTER
- LIBRARY SERVICES
- PARKS & RECREATION
- SENIORS
- SPECIAL NEEDS-DISABILITY
- SUBSTANCE ABUSE
- TEENS
- TRANSPORTATION
- UTILITIES

THE RESOURCE CONNECTION OFFICES

ADMINISTRATION OFFICE – www.trcac.org

The Resource Connection of Amador & Calaveras Counties Inc.

PO Box 919

444 East Saint Charles Street, Suite B, San Andreas, CA 95249 209 - 754 - 3114

CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES

Early Childhood Programs Head Start / Early Head Start

PO Box 567

444 East Saint Charles Street, Suite B, San Andreas, CA 95249 209 - 754 - 2000

Child Care Resource & Referral

Amador & Calaveras Counties 8085 Highway 26, Mokelumne Hill, CA 95245 209 - 754 - 1075 or 877 — 944 — 9911

NUTRITION SERVICES

WIC Women, Infants & Children

430 Sutter Hill Road, Sutter Creek, CA 95685 209 - 223 - 7685

Food Bank

206 George Reed Drive, San Andreas, CA 95249 209 - 754 - 1257

CALAVERAS CRISIS CENTER

Calaveras Crisis Center

Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Services 1404 Gold Hunter Road, San Andreas, CA 95249 209 - 754 - 1300 **or 24-Hr Hotline** 209 - 754 - 4011

Calaveras Crisis Center – Murphys

Community Outreach & Education Services 409 Church Street, Murphys, CA 95247 209 - 890 - 3950

Children's Advocacy Counseling Center

1934 Highway 26, Valley Springs, CA 95252 209 – 584 - 9092 This Resource Directory was developed with the use of State funds received from the California Department of Social Services, Early Education and Support Division. However, the contents do not necessarily reflect the position or policy of the California Department of Social Services.

The directory is designed to provide the most common resources that parents have requested over the years. If the resources you need are not listed, please contact one of our offices and we will do our best to assist you in finding them. Below is a summary of the services we provide through our Child Care Resource and Referral Services.

Private businesses listed in this directory are included as a resource for our area. This is in no way a recommendation of any private business. If we have overlooked resources or for information in need of correction, please contact The Resource Connection. Information printed in this Resource Directory was obtained from the agencies listed and other sources deemed reliable. If there are errors, they are unintentional.

Updated by the Resource Connection, 2024





Child Care Resource & Referral Serving Amador & Calaveras

Office 8085 Highway 26, Suite G Mokelumne Hill, CA 95245

T 209 - 754 - 1075 T 877 - 944 - 9911 (toll-free) F 209 - 754 - 4244

rr.trcac.org

The Resource Connection

Amador/Calaveras Resource Directory 2024

We hope this directory will help you get the services you may need. Please call 877-944-9911 or visit our website at www.rr.trcac.org for further assistance.

CONTENTS

The Resource Connection Offices	2
Contents	2
CHILDREN'S SERVICES	5
COMMUNITY AGENCIES	7
COUNSELING SERVICES	11
COURT AND LEGAL SERVICES	12
EDUCATION	14
Alternative School Programs	15
Colleges	15
High Schools	
Middle Schools	
Elementary Schools	
School District Offices	
Preschools	
EMERGENCY AND CRISIS	
Police Departments (non-emergency)	
Safe Surrender Sites	
EMPLOYMENT SERVICES	21
FAMILY SERVICES	
Foster Family	
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	
FOOD AND NUTRITION	
Food Pantries/Distribution	
HEALTH	
Dental Care	
Health Clinics And Centers	
Hospitals	
Obstetrics And Gynecology	
Optomitrists And Opthalmologists	
HOUSING AND SHELTER	
Income Eligible Apartments	31

LIBRARY SERVICES	32
PARKS AND RECREATION	33
SENIORS	34
SPECIAL NEEDS-DISABILITY	
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	38
TEENS	39
TRANSPORTATION	40
UTILITIES	40
WEBSITES	41
Assistance, Emegency, And Crisis	
Children/Child Care Organizations	43
Government Agencies	43
Index	45

RESOURCE ICON GUIDE:

- A- Services Available for Amador County
- C Services Available for Calaveras County

- Accepts Medi-Cal

The Engaging Families Resource Enriching Lives Connection

Child Care Resource & Referral

DO YOU LO CHILDREN?

WOULD YOU LIKE TO WORK FROM HOME?





About Child Care Resource & Referral

Child Care Resource and Referral is your trusted partner on the path to starting your family child care business. We offer personalized guidance, expert advice, training opportunities, and access to valuable resources. Let us help you turn your passion for child care into a successful and fulfilling career.

"Join us for a successful and fulfilling family child care career, with our support, knowledge, and a network of like-minded professionals. Let's start this journey together!"







Why Choose Us

- Resources at your fingertips. Our comprehensive lending library makes your child care business easier and more productive.
- Continuing education and training to keep your skills and knowledge up to date.
- Personalized support with one on one guidance to help you succeed.
- By choosing child care, you become part of a community that makes a positive impact on the lives of children and families.

Contact Us



🖀 www.rr.trcac.org 💽 8085 Hwy 26 Suite G Mokelumne Hill, Ca. 95245

CHILDREN'S SERVICES	
Amador Child Care CouncilToll Free	- 877-944-9911
	209-754-1075
Public planning council is committed to affordable, accessicare.	ble quality child
Amador Child/Adult Protective Services Toll Free	- 844-835-3685
▲ C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency	- 209-223-1485
A Boy Scouts of America-Golden Empire Council	
Provides the nation's foremost youth program of character and values-based leadership training, which helps young prepared for life. Sacramento/Amador Chapter	
Boy Scouts of America-Greater Yosemite Council	
Provides the nation's foremost youth program of character and values-based leadership training, which helps young perpared for life. Modesto/Calaveras Chapter	
Building Bridges State Preschool, Copperopolis	- 209-736-6096
Calaveras Child Care Council	- 209-754-1075
	- 877-944-9911
Public planning council - committed to affordable, accessib care.	
AC California Childrens ServicesAmador	
	- 209-754-6466
AC California Coalition for Youth	
CA Youth Crisis Line (call or text) - Their mission is to improve and empower the lives of California Youth Crisis Line (CYCL) operates 24 hours a a week as the statewide emergency response system for you had families in crisis. Teen dating abuse resources. California Inclusion	ornia's youth. day, seven days outh (ages 12-
and Behavior Consultation Network	
A Car Seats - Amador Public Health	- 209-223-6407
California Highway Patrol	- 209-223-4890
	- 209-223-6900
Car seat checkup and low-cost or no-cost car seats available recipients.	
AC Central Sierra Child Support Agency	
△ Child and Adult Care Food Program	-833-559-2418

C Child Constant and a set a Breakers	046 654 4544
The Child Care Advocate Program (CCAR) provides a link ha	
The Child Care Advocate Program (CCAP) provides a link be licensing and the community. Part of the CDSS, the CCAP p	
information, resources, and support on child care and licen	
parents and providers.	O
Child Passenger Safety Program	
Calaveras Public Health -	209-754-6460
CHP San Andreas -	209-754-3541
Calaveras Head Start -	209-754-2000
Car seat checkups and low-cost or no-cost car seats are ava-	ailable to
qualifying recipients.	
△ Community Care Licensing	-916-263-5744
Offers answers to questions and concerns regarding state I	icensed
childcare homes and centers.	
AC Council on Developmental Disabilities	
Toll Free -	833-818-9886
AC Early Start: California Early Start	-800-515-2229
△ Federal Office of Child Support Enforcement	-415-437-8463
A First 5 Amador	200 257 1002
	-209-25/-1092
First 5 Calaveras	
	-209-754-6914
AC Girl Scouts Heart of Central California	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own s	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own staction to change the world for the better.	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own s	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own staction to change the world for the better. AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC C Mountain Ranch Youth Alliance	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take -209-223-5500
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own staction to change the world for the better. AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take -209-223-5500
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own staction to change the world for the better. AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC C Mountain Ranch Youth Alliance	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take -209-223-5500 -209-754-4073
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own s action to change the world for the better. AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take -209-223-5500 -209-754-4073
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own staction to change the world for the better. AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take -209-223-5500 -209-754-4073 -209-257-1980
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own staction to change the world for the better. AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras C Mountain Ranch Youth Alliance Workshops, classes, seminars for adults and youth Nexus Youth and Family Services The Resource Connection	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take -209-223-5500 -209-754-4073 -209-257-1980 -877-944-9911
Fun, friendship and new adventures are what Girl Scouts is make new friends, challenge themselves, write their own staction to change the world for the better. AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC	-209-754-6914 -800-322-4475 all about. Girls tories, and take -209-223-5500 -209-754-4073 -209-257-1980 -877-944-9911 -800-822-8490

COMMUNITY AGENCIES

Amador Community Foundation ------ 209-223-2148

Provides grants and scholarships to fund and support causes that have a direct impact on improving the quality of life in Amador County.

AC Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency ---- 209-223-1485

ATCAA helps individuals in Amador, Calaveras, and Tuolumne counties towards self-sufficiency and supports local residents in becoming involved and contributing members of our community.

Activities (varies by county, call for more information):

Central Sierra Connect Broadband Parent-Child Interaction Therapy ECS Head Start/Early Head Start **Energy Assistance** Family Learning Center Foster Youth Homeless Shelter Homeless Prevention Rental Assistance Homeless Rapid Rehousing Assistance **Local Rentals Listings** Amador Lifeline Medical Support Promotores de Salud **Smart Money for Success Courses** Tax Forms Assistance Utility Bill Assistance Yes Partnership - Suicide Substance Abuse

Child Abuse

Calaveras Community Foundation -------209-736-1845

Provides grants and scholarships to fund and support causes that have a direct impact on improving the quality of life in Calaveras County.

■ Camanche Lake Community Center ------ 209-257-1980 ext 103

Our Community Centers (also known as Family Resource Centers or FRCs) offer access to programs, services, and events that strengthen the community and enhance the quality of life of Amador County residents.

A First 5 Amador ------209-257-1092

First 5 promotes, supports, and enhances the optimal development of Amador County's children from 0 to 5 years of age.

Activities:

Child Development

- Toddler Playgroups
- Imagination Library
- Summer Bridge Program (transition to Kindergarten)
- Developmental Screenings
- Dad & Me Outings father, grandfather, uncle, men involvement events
- Ages & Stages Questionnaire (ASQ)

Health & Wellness

- Welcome Baby
- Oral Health
- Behavioral Specialists
- Perinatal Wellness, Footprints-Grief Support

Quality Child Care

- Quality for Kids

Family Safety

- Child Abuse Prevention Council

C First 5 Calaveras ------209-754-6914

First 5 Calaveras, strengthening families and supporting them in raising healthy children ages 0 to 5 years old.

Activities

- Children's Dental Project
- Community Mini-Grants
- New Parent Guide
- Parent Counseling/Coaching
- Prevent Child Abuse Calaveras County
- Strong Start Calaveras
- Talk Read Sing Calaveras
- Imagination Library

A lone Family Resource Center ------ 209-257-1980 ext. 116

Our Community Centers (also known as Family Resource Centers or FRCs) offer access to programs, services, and events that strengthen the community and enhance the quality of life of Amador County residents.

A Nexus Youth and Family Services ------209-257-1980

Nexus non-profit human services organization located in Amador County, California. Here to serve members of the community through innovative programs, collaborative partnership and the provision of educational and therapeutic services.

Activities:

Therapeutic Counseling - Parent-Child Interactive Therapy, Aggression Replacement Training, Common Ground (skills building communication course), CHAT Child Counseling Services

Family Services Family Resource Centers, Promotores de Salud (Spanish-speaking peer educators), Parenting Classes, Home Visiting Youth Services Friday Night Live, Youth Empowerment Project, 180 You Turn, Independent Living Program, Child & Youth Advocacy Program Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) in Amador and Calaveras Counties

△C The Resource Connection Administrative Office -- 209-754-3114

The Resource Connection is a non-profit organization governed by a community-based board of directors. Since 1980, the organization has been committed to serving Amador and Calaveras counties by responding to the needs identified in the community.

Activities:

- Calaveras Crisis Center
- Head Start and Early Head Start
- WIC (Women, Infants and Children)
- Food Bank
- Child Care Resource and Referral.

In Amador, we offer:

- Child Care Resource and Referral Services
- WIC programs

AC The Resource Connection

Child Care Resource & Referral Services ----toll free - 877-944-9911 209-754-1075

FAMILY & COMMUNITY SERVICES

- Referrals to Licensed Child Care

Referrals to licensed family child care homes, preschool and child care centers, Information on child care options.

- Child Care Subsidy Program

Assistance for eligible parents to help pay for care.

Childcare Eligibility List (CEL)

On-line list of families waiting for child care assistance.

- Grandparent Respite

Grandparents in Amador County a child care subsidy to provide temporary relief while caring for their grandchildren.

- Emergency Child Care Bridge Program for Foster Children Aims to facilitate the immediate placement of children within the foster care system into a stable child care and development setting by helping relatives, parenting youth under the jurisdiction of the court, or foster/resource families obtain child care services upon placement.
- Community Resources, Education, and Information
- Advocacy and information on issues affecting families, child development, and child care.

PROVIDER SERVICES

We provide free referrals to licensed child care facilities and licensed exempt child care centers current child development information professional development opportunities and local stipend programs.

- Child Care Initiative Project

Support to start and run a successful family child care business through training and assistance.

- Workshops/Trainings

Topics such as child development, Infant- Toddler Care, Discipline & Guidance, Arts & Crafts, Nutrition, Eco-healthy, First Aid and CPR, Family Child Care Business, and more.

- Child Care and Development Lending Library Child Development and Child Care Resources.

□ Upcountry Community Center ------209-296-2785

Our Community Centers (also known as Family Resource Centers or FRCs) offer access to programs, services, and events that strengthen the community and enhance the quality of life of Amador County residents.

COUNSELING SERVICES	
AC 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline	988
A Amador County Behavioral Health MC	- 209-223-6412
AC Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency	- 209-223-1485
Asha Brock, MFT	- 209-481-3924
△ Bethany Christian Services of Northern California	209-522-5121
Licensed Christian counseling and adoption agency.	
Calaveras County Behavioral Health	
CalHOPECalHOPE Warm Line	
A state funded program for digital mental health support for adults, and families with BrightLife Kids for Ages 0-12 and s 13-25.	
△C California Tribal TANF Partnership	- 209-257-6150
A Cheri Agular, LCSW MC	- 209-419-9539
Telehealth * LCSW #86	
Christa Thompson MC	- 209-813-2083
Co-occuring, perinatal disorders	400 744 5040
A Christine M. Coleman, MFT	
Dean White, LCSW Mental Health Counseling Services	-209-785-7000
C Denise Connich MC	- 209-579-3547
May take California Health and Wellness and Medi-Cal Only	
Emily Jacobs, LCSW MC	
A First 5 Amador	
First 5 Calaveras	- 209-754-6914
△C Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC	- 209-223-5500
G Jenna Johnson, PsyD	- 209-886-2858
in Sonora	
Matt Johnson MC	- 209-352-1828
telehealth only takes California California Health & Wellness Medi-Cal only	,
Nexus Youth and Family Services	
AC One LovePeer Advocate	
A Operation Care	
© Pilar Coppers LCSW	
Child and adolescent therapy	
Samantha J. Cooper, MA, LMFT	- 209-395-0955
Marriage and Family Therapist, MS, LMFT Children 3 to 18 years old	

Shauna Brady (LMFT) ------209-340-8697

Child therapist - children from preschool through 5th grade.

AC Sierra Child & Family Services ------ Jackson - 209-257-1244

Murphys - 209-890-7124

San Andreas - 209-498-2227

△ Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center ------209-223-1956

Services for individuals who have experienced or are experiencing some form of emotional disorder, which interferes with employment, school attendance or daily life in general.

Peer Support Groups, Patients Rights Advocacy, LGBTQ Support, Anger Management, Stress Reduction.

The Resource Connection

Calaveras Children's Advocacy Center ------209-584-9092

Provides licensed counseling, advocacy and support for child (under the age of 18) victims of crime free of charge. Education and resources to non-offending parents, guardians and/or family members.

■ The Resource Connection Calaveras Crisis Center -209-754-1300

COURT AND LEGAL SERVICES

Amador County District Attorney ------209-223-6444

The district attorney, as the public prosecutor of both criminal and civil cases, ensures that justice is done and that the rights of all are safeguarded. The district attorney works with every component of the criminal justice system and the entire community to protect the innocent, to convict and appropriately punish the guilty, and to protect the rights of victims and witnesses.

Calaveras County District Attorney ------209-754-6330

△ California Department of Child Support Services --866-901-3212

Assists parents in navigating the child support process from beginning to end.

AC California Victims Resource Center ------800-842-8467

The California Victims Resource Center is dedicated to helping victims across the State of California find necessary resources and learn about their rights in the criminal justice system.

Catholic Charities Diocese of Stockton ------209-444-5900

△ Central Sierra Child Support Agency ------866-901-3212

AC Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) ------ 257-1980 x 108

A trained volunteer appointed by a judicial officer to provide advocacy for a child who is under the jurisdiction of the courts due to abuse or neglect. The CASA serves as the "eyes and ears" of the judge for children in foster care.

AC Family Law Facilitator -----------------Aamdor - 209-257-2603 Calaveras - 209-754-1443 Provides you with assistance and guidance to the necessary court forms, plus legal and procedural information. AC Federal Office of Child Support Enforcement ------ 415-437-8463 The Administration for Children & Families (ACF) is a division of the Department of Health & Human Services. ACF promotes the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals and communities. AC Legal Services of Northern California ------530-823-7560 Toll Free - 800-660-6107 Low-income legal aid on issues including landlord-tenant, health benefits, CalWORKs, food stamps and unemployment. A Nexus Youth and Family Services ------ 209-257-1980 A Operation Care ------209-223-2897 Calaveras - 209-754-6466 The Probation Department is an integral part of the criminal justice system. It provides support for the Criminal, Juvenile and Family Courts. The Probation Department protects and serves the people of their County by providing services and programs designed to reduce the likelihood that a local offender will commit another crime. Self-Help Legal Center for Amador / Calaveras Courts Amador - 209-257-2627 Calaveras - 209-754-1443 One stop legal assistance in family law, custody and related issues also for people to research a legal matter, type forms, make copies, and get prepared to file papers. A Senior Legal Hotline ------800-222-1753

The Resource Connection Calaveras Crisis Center - 209-754-1300

AC Victim/Witness Program ------Amador - 209-223-6444

Calaveras - 209-754-6565

Assists victims with information and support in getting protection, attending court or receiving compensation.

EDUCATION

A Adult Literacy / Lifeskills Program	
/ Library Literacy Program	-209-223-6300
Provides free one-on-one tutoring, workshops, and ongoing support to English-speaking adults in Amador County to im	
reading and writing skills.	
Amador Adult Education	-209-257-5110
GED, English Classes, Career Training	
Amador Arts Council	
Encourage, support, and promote the arts in our school and	•
Amador Community Foundation	
Amador County Veterans Services	-209-223-6476
Calaveras Adult Tutoring /CAT	
Literacy based classes for reading, writing, GED prep, math	
Calaveras Arts Council	-209-754-1774
To support, nourish, and awaken the arts in our community	/
Calaveras Community Foundation	209-736-1845
Calaveras Community Television	-209-754-4021
Calaveras Main Library (San Andreas)	-209-754-6510
Provides world-class education for all students, from early adulthood.	
AC California Tribal TANF Partnership	-209-257-6150
A First 5 Amador	-209-257-1092
First 5 Calaveras	-209-754-6914
Facilitating collaboration, accelerating innovation, and increwide resources.	
△ C US Dept. of Education Information	-800-872-5327
Promotes student achievement and preparation for global by fostering educational excellence and ensuring equal acce	

ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL PROGRAMS	
A Mador County Community School	- 209-257-5100
Calaveras River Academy / Oakendell	
AG Homefires Home-School Support	
A Independence High School	
Mountain Oaks Charter School	- 209-237-3100
/ Home Study Program	200 754 0522
North Star Independent Study School	
Sierra Hills Education Center	
A Whispering Pines Christian School	- 209-245-49/6
COLLEGES	
AC Amador College Connect	- 209-217-8239
A local resource center that assists people who want to take	ke college classes
through distance education.	
AC Cal State University Sacramento	
AC Cal State University Stanislaus	
AC Columbia College	
Courses leading to an A.A. degree, GED program, continuir	
△ Cosumnes River College Main Office Sacramento	
Elk Grove Center	
△C Los Rios Community College District	
Serves American River, Cosumnes River, Folsom Lake, and College	Sacramento City
AC San Joaquin Delta Jr. College	200 054 5151
Sail Joaquill Delta Jr. College	- 203-334-3131
HIGH SCHOOLS	
A Amador High School	- 209-257-7300
A Argonaut High School	- 209-257-7700
Bret Harte High School	
Calaveras High School	
Gold Strike High School	
☐ Vallecito High School	
MIDDLE SCHOOLS	
C Avery Middle School	
▲ Ione Junior High School	- 209-257-5500
A Jackson Junior High	- 209-257-5700
Toyon Middle School	200 754 2127
Toyon whale School	- 209-754-2137

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS	
Copperopolis Elementary School	209-782-3500
☐ Hazel Fischer Elementary School	209-795-8030
■ Ione Elementary School	209-257-7000
A Jackson Elementary School	916-933-1828
Jenny Lind Elementary School	209-754-2350
■ Mark Twain Elementary School	209-736-6533
☐ Michelson Elementary School	209-728-3441
■ Mokelumne Hill Elementary School	209-754-2140
Pine Grove Elementary	209-296-2800
Pioneer Elementary School	209-295-6500
□ Plymouth Elementary School	209-257-7800
San Andreas Elementary School	209-754-2136
△ Sutter Creek Elementary School (3-6)	209-257-7200
△ Sutter Creek Primary School (K-2)	209-257-7100
☐ Valley Springs Elementary School	209-754-2141
■ West Point Elementary School	209-754-2255
SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICES	
Amador County Office of Education	209-223-1750
Amador County Unified School District	209-223-1750
Bret Harte Union High School District	209-736-8340
Calaveras County Office of Education	
Building Bridges Preschool, Calaveras Children's Dental Provided Reviews Canada area Resident	
Youth Council, Extended Day Program, Grandparent Proje Programs, FNL Programs, Student Mental Health, Tobacc	
	o Use Prevention
Education	o Use Prevention
Education	209-754-2300

PRESCHOOLS	
Amador State Preschool	209-257-5338
Centers are located in Ione, Jackson, Pioneer, and Plymou	ıth.
Building Bridges State Preschool, Copperopolis	
Enrollment Subsidy Information	- 209-736-6014
Office Phone	- 209-736-6096
Part-day State Preschool for children 3 years of age and u Kindergarten are accepted into the preschool program.	p to enrollment in
CCOE Special Education Preschool Program	209-736-6020
△ Early Start: California Early Start	800-515-2229
ATCAA Head Start/Early Head Start	nild enrichment, s as well as parent Head Start ren for
Growing Together Preschool	209-754-2327
▲ Ione Head Start and Early Head Start	209-274-0395
▲ Jackson Head Start and Early Head Start	209-223-7333
AC The Resource Connection	
Child Care Resource & Referral Services toll free	_ Q77_Q//_QQ11

Child Care Resource & Referral Services ---- toll free - 877-944-9911

The Resource Connection

Early Childhood Programs ------209-754-2000

Comprehensive early education programs for children from birth to age five.

Activities:

Preschool Full Day/Full Year, Preschool Part Day Early Head Start Full Day/Full Year, Early Head Start Home Base

EMERGENCY AND CRISIS

EMERGENCY AND CRISIS	
AC 911-DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT & SU	PPORT
SERVICES, POLICE, SHERIFF, FIRE DEPARTMENT, AMBU	
AC 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline	
A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services	-209-223-6550
Emergency After Hours -	
Amador County Adult Protective Services provides assistan dependent adults who are functionally impaired, unable to needs, and who are victims of abuse, neglect, or exploitatic County Adult Protective Services investigates reports of abimpaired adults who are living in private homes, hotels, acc hospitals and health clinics, adult day care and social day care.	meet their own on. Amador use of elderly ute care
A Amador County Animal Response Team	-209-257-9444
ACART provides emergency assistance at no cost to Amado residents with domestic animals and livestock by providing and care when owners are forced to evacuate their homes declared disaster.	animal shelter
Amador County Office of Emergency Services The Amador County Sheriff's Office of Emergency Services responsibility is to coordinate the county governments responsibility is to coordinate the county governments responsaters or other large scale emergencies. The office is chaproviding the necessary planning, coordination, response s communications with all agencies affected by large scale endisasters.	(OES) primary conse to arged with upport and
AC American Red Cross-Sierra Delta Chapter	-916-993-7070
Calaveras Adult/Child Protective Services	
To Report Child or Elder Abuse -	
Calaveras County Behavioral Health	
Calaveras County Office of Emergency Services	
A California Coalition for Youth	
CA Youth Crisis Line (call or text)	
A C Childhelp National Child Abuse Hotline -	
△ □ Domestic Violence National Hotline	
Hearing Impaired - This is confidential and provides referrals for shelters.	000-707-3224
Free & confidential services for Native Americans and Native households.	
AC National Center	
for Missing and Exploited Children	-800-843-5678

As the nation's nonprofit clearinghouse and comprehensive reporting center for all issues related to the prevention of and recovery from child victimization, NCMEC leads the fight against abduction, abuse, and exploitation - because every child deserves a safe childhood.

text: 233733

AC National Runaway Safeline ------800-786-2929

■ Operation Care ----------------- 24 Hour Hotline - 209-223-2600

Toll Free 24 Hour Hotline - 800-675-3392

209-223-2897

Operation Care is an organization is to provide domestic violence and sexual assault support services, crisis intervention and education in our community.

Activities

24 Hour Crisis Line, Safe House, Survivor Advocacy, Domestic Violence Support Group, Rural Economic Empowerment Program (financial independence support for women escaping a financially abusive relationship), Skills Class, Children's Group, Go! Youth Program, Prevention and Education, Christmas Adopt a Family Program, Counseling, Care Closet.

AC Poison Control ------800-222-1222

△C Safe at Home Confidential Address Program ------877-322-5227

Safe at Home offers a substitute mailing address to receive first class, certified, and registered mail for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, human trafficking, and elder or dependent abuse, as well as reproductive health care workers and public entity employees who are in fear for their safety...

The Resource Connection

Calaveras Crisis Center ------209-754-1300

24 Hour Crisis Line - 209-736-4011

24 Hour Crisis Line - 209-754-4011

Murphys Crisis Center - 209-890-3950

Free and confidential services for victims (male or female) and survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault.

Activities

Court/Law Accompaniment, Emergency Crisis Hotline, Emergency Hospital Response, Temporary Restraining Order Assistance, Peer Counseling, Support Groups, Community Outreach and Education

Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center ------ 209-223-1956

△ C Victim/Witness Program ------Amador - 209-223-6444

Calaveras - 209-754-6565

POLICE DEPARTMENTS (NON-EMERGENCY)
Amador County Sheriffs Department209-223-6500
Emergency or Crimes in Progress Call 911 or: - 209-223-1235
C Angels Camp Police209-736-2567
△C Calaveras County Sheriff non-ermegency - 209-754-6500
Emergency or Crimes in Progress call 911 or - 209-754-6753
Hearing or Speech Impaired - 209-754-6753
△ California Highway Patrol (CHP) Amador County - 209-223-4890
Calaveras County - 209-306-6400
Toll Free - 800-835-5247
△ Ione Police Department209-274-2456
△ Jackson Police Department209-223-1771
△ Sutter Creek Police Department209-267-5646
·
SAFE SURRENDER SITES
Amador Child/Adult Protective Services844-835-3685
Safe Surrender Site (during Office Hours)
10877 Conductor Blvd. Sutter Creek, CA
Calaveras Consolidated Fire Protection District 209-772-1268
129 E. Highway 12, Valley Springs, CA
Central Calaveras Fire & Rescue Protection District 209-754-4330
19927 Jesus Maria Road, Mokelumne Hill, CA
Copperopolis Fire Protection District Station 1 209-785-0800
370 Main St, Copperopolis, CA
Copperopolis Fire Protection District Station 2 209-785-0800
1927 Quiver St, Copperopolis, CA
AC Dignity Health MC
St Josephs Medical Center-Stockton - 209-943-2000
Mark Twain Medical Center - San Andreas - 209-754-3521
Emergency Room - 768 Mountain Ranch Rd., San Andreas, CA
© Ebbetts Pass Fire Protection District Station 1 209-795-1646
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold, CA
△C Safe Surrender Baby Hotline877-222-9723
AC Sutter Amador Hospital MC209-223-7500
200 Mission Blvd, Jackson, CA

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES	
Amador County Department of Social Services AC ARC Supported Employment Services Unique employment services for individuals, who, because their mental illness, require personalized initial and, at tim support to succeed and progress in competitive work environable. AC California Tribal TANF Partnership	- 209-217-8145 of the level of es, ongoing conment. - 209-257-6150 s services and - 209-223-3341 - 209-754-4242 - 209-533-3396
△ Society of St. Vincent de Paul	- 209-223-5865
FAMILY SERVICES	
AC 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline	000
A -PAL Humane Society Pet assistance services in Amador County including animal spay/neuter, vaccination and pet food	- 209-223-0410
Amador Child Abuse Prevention Council Help the community become knowledgeable about what is how to recognize it, how to report it, and what resources a	s child abuse,
our country to support families and children.	re available in
our country to support families and children.	- 877-944-9911
our country to support families and children. Amador Child Care CouncilToll Free	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685
our country to support families and children. A Amador Child Care Council Toll Free A Mador Child/Adult Protective Services	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550
our country to support families and children. A Mador Child Care Council Toll Free A Mador Child/Adult Protective Services A Mador County Department of Social Serv. MC	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349
our country to support families and children. A Amador Child Care Council Toll Free A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services A Amador County Department of Social Serv. MC A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA)	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349 - 209-223-6476
our country to support families and children. A Mador Child Care Council Toll Free A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services A Amador County Department of Social Serv. MG A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA) A Amador County Veterans Services	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349 - 209-223-6476 - 209-223-3813
our country to support families and children. A Mandor Child Care Council Toll Free A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services A Amador County Department of Social Serv. MC A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA) A Amador County Veterans Services A Amador Pregnancy Help Center A C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency B Blue Mountain Coalition for Youth and Families	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349 - 209-223-6476 - 209-223-3813 - 209-223-1485 - 209-293-4500
our country to support families and children. A Mandor Child Care Council Toll Free A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services A Amador County Department of Social Serv. MG A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA) A Amador County Veterans Services A Mandor Pregnancy Help Center A C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349 - 209-223-6476 - 209-223-3813 - 209-223-1485 - 209-293-4500 and healthy
our country to support families and children. A Mandor Child Care Council Toll Free A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services A Amador County Department of Social Serv. MC A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA) A Amador County Veterans Services A Amador Pregnancy Help Center C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency C Blue Mountain Coalition for Youth and Families Community support through a holistic approach to health a families, integrating good nutrition, education, fun, and po	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349 - 209-223-6476 - 209-223-3813 - 209-223-1485 - 209-293-4500 and healthy sitive
our country to support families and children. A Mandor Child Care Council Toll Free A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services A Amador County Department of Social Serv. MG A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA) A Amador County Veterans Services A Amador Pregnancy Help Center C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency C Blue Mountain Coalition for Youth and Families Community support through a holistic approach to health a families, integrating good nutrition, education, fun, and poopportunities into the daily life of our center.	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349 - 209-223-6476 - 209-223-3813 - 209-223-1485 - 209-293-4500 and healthy sitive
our country to support families and children. A Mandor Child Care Council Toll Free A Amador Child/Adult Protective Services A Amador County Department of Social Serv. MC A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA) A Amador County Veterans Services A Amador Pregnancy Help Center C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency C Blue Mountain Coalition for Youth and Families Community support through a holistic approach to health a families, integrating good nutrition, education, fun, and po opportunities into the daily life of our center. C Calaveras Child Care Council	- 877-944-9911 - 844-835-3685 - 209-223-6550 - 209-223-6349 - 209-223-6476 - 209-223-3813 - 209-223-1485 - 209-293-4500 and healthy sitive - 877-944-9911 - 209-754-6910

24 Hour Helpiin	
Services are free and confidential. Free pregnancy tests ultrasound abortion information and support adoption i prenatal, birthing, parenting education. Text Helpline: Text "HELPLINE" to 313131	
AC CalHOPELine to 313131	
	
A California Department of Child Support Service	
California Department of Health Care Serv. MC Medi-Cal and many other other health care services for seniors.	
A Car Seats - Amador Public Health	209-223-6407
Catholic Charities Diocese of Stockton	209-444-5900
AC Central Sierra Child Support Agency	866-901-3212
Assists families in getting the financial support they need provide for their children.	
Child Passenger Safety Program	
Calaveras Public Health	209-754-6460
AC County Clerk-Voter RegistrationAmado	or - 209-223-6465
	as - 209-754-6376
AC Federal Office of Child Support Enforcement	415-437-8463
A First 5 Amador	
☐ First 5 Calaveras	
☐ Foothill Pregnancy Center	
No-Cost and confidential services	209-330-3202
A Nexus Youth and Family Services	209-257-1980
A Operation Care	209_223_2897
Prevent Child Abuse Calaveras Council	
A community advisory council aiming to prevent child all children 0-18 years of age.	
San Andreas Community Covenant Church	209-754-3881
Children's storytime and playgroup Monday 10:30am-12	lam.
Shower ministry and Clothing Closet are open on Wedne Community Meal Wednesday 4:30-6pm	
■ Society of St. Vincent de Paul	
Soroptimist International of Calaveras County	
Provides financial assistance to ease burden of unmet maneeds.	nedically related
The Resource Connection	
Calaveras Children's Advocacy Center	209-584-9092

Child Care Resource & Referral Services ---- toll free - 877-944-9911

22 - 2024-25 Amador& Calaveras Resource Directory

AC The Resource Connection

The Resource Connection
Women/Infants/Children (WIC)209-223-7685
Nictory Village530-990-8828 Provides services for veterans
Welcome Baby - First 5 Amador209-257-1092
Helps parents become more aware of the development, health & safety of
their new arrivals - free.
FOSTER FAMILY
Adoption Services - CDSS916-651-8089
C Adoptions/Foster Families-
Calaveras Health and Human Services209-754-6752
AspiranetStockton - 209-478-9862
Sacramento - 916-366-1656
Headquarters - 650-866-4080
Offers a unique blend of services including foster family support, adoption through foster care, services for foster youth transitioning to adulthood.
△ Bethany Christian Services of Northern California 209-522-5121
Calaveras County Independent Living Program 209-754-6452
Provides specific instruction to children 16 and older who are in foster care to teach independent living skills.
△C Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) 257-1980 x 108
△ Environmental Alternatives Family Services
Placerville - 530-748-4300
San Andreas - 209-844-6933
Sacramento - 916-913-1297
Toll Free - 800-655-8350
Private non-profit foster care and transitional housing program.
△C Sierra Child & Family Services Jackson - 209-257-1244
Murphys - 209-890-7124
San Andreas - 209-498-2227
Operates a foster family agency, an adoption agency, and outpatient mental and health clinics with wraparound services.
AC Wayfinder Family Services916-923-5444
Post Adoption Services support, adoptive parent support group, virtual social events for adoptive families, trainings related to adoption topics, funding to assist adoptive parents with children's activities, resource library. (formerly known as Lilliput)

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	
A Amador County Veterans Services209-223 C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency209-223 C American Consumer Credit Counseling800-769 Helps consumers take control of their finances. Credit counseling, deconsolidation, and financial education resources.	3-1485 3-3571
Calworks (Cash Aid), CalFresh (Food Stamps) Medi-Cal, Veterans assistance, In-Home Supportive Services	l-6448
AC California Tax Information800-852 AC Internet Essentials855-846 From Comcast. You may qualify if you are eligible for public assistan programs.	5-8376 ce
Californians can now save on high-speed Internet with the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP).	е
Social Security Administration	3-5865 e, r
FOOD AND NUTRITION	
Calaveras County Public Health Department209-754 Calaveras Humane Society Pet Food Bank209-736 Provide food at no charge to pet owners in our community who have need.	-9417
The Child and Adult Care Food Program833-559 The Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) is a state and federa funded Child Nutrition Program designed to provide nutritious meals snacks served to infants, children, and adults.	ally s and
AC La Leche League International800-525 Breastfeeding support and resources. A Society of St. Vincent de Paul209-223	

AC Sutter Amador Hospital	
Breastfeeding Support Group	- 209-223-7460
Free breastfeeding group offered led by a certified lactation Available to all mothers and babies. Offers breast pumps an aids.	n consultant.
AC The Resource Connection	
Women/Infants/Children (WIC)	zero to five.
AC University of California	
Cooperative ExtensionAmador -	209-223-6482
Calaveras - Provides information and training in agriculture, gardening education, and food preservation.	- 209-754-6477 , nutrition
FOOD PANTRIES/DISTRIBUTION	
Community United Methodist ChurchFood Pantry First & Third Fridays 9am-12pm in Valley Sprin	
Food Pantry - open Mondays 11am-2pm in Valley Springs	- 209-772-0940
Good Samaritan Church	
Food Pantry 2nd & 4th Saturdays 8:30-11am in Valley Sprin Interfaith Food Bank	-
interiaith Food Bank	- 203-267-9006

Open Monday thru Thursday 11:00 am to 3:00 pm
and 1st and 3rd Fridays 10:00 am to 1:00 pm. Home grocery delivery
program.

program.

Sierra Hope ------209-736-6792

St. Pat's Pantry Community Suppers ------916-213-4666☐ The Resource Connection Calaveras Food Bank --- 209-754-1257

Providing emergency food for those in need,

Activities

- Emergency Food Baskets
- Government Commodities Food Distribution
- Santa's Express Holiday Food Baskets and Toys
- Summer Produce
- Propane Voucher (\$30, once per year)
- Pet Food (when available)

HEALTH
AC 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline 988
Adventist Health Sonora Hospice209-536-5685
Skilled care by professional nurses, part-time in the home on referral by a doctor. Assistance to terminally ill patients and their families bereavement care. Based on need rather than ability to pay.
Amador County Behavioral Health MC209-223-6412
Amador County Department of Social Serv. MC 209-223-6550
Toll Free - 844-835-3685
Promote personal responsibility, job readiness and self-sufficiency in order to strengthen individuals and families.
Amador County Public Health Department 209-223-6407
To help prevent rather than treat a disease through surveillance of cases and the promotion of healthy behaviors.
Amador Pregnancy Help Center209-223-3813
They are here to serve women and men in Amador County who are facing pregnancy decision.
Amador Stars Cancer Support, Transportation and Resource
Services209-267-1246
Resources for cancer patients and survivors, to include wig/hair services, transportation to radiation and chemotherapy treatments, support groups and systems.
AC American Academy of Pediatrics800-433-9016
Pediatricians committed to the optimal physical, mental, and social health and well-being for all infants, children, adolescents, and young adults.
Calaveras County Behavioral Health209-754-6525
24 Hour Crisis Toll Free - 800-499-3030
24 Hour Crisis - 209-754-3239 Specialty mental health service that provides intensive home, school and community based services to at-risk youth. A referral is necessary.
Calaveras County Public Health Department 209-754-6460
California Childrens Services (CCS), services for medically eligible children Child Health and Disability Prevention (CHDP), health referrals for low income families. HIV testing immunizations Pregnancy Testing T.B. Skin Testing Program, Health care resources in the area
The Maternal Child Adolescent Health program assists women with early prenatal care & postnatal home visiting with a Public Health nurse.
Calaveras Health and Human Serv Medi Cal MC-209-754-6448
AC California Department of Health Care Services MC800-452-8609
AC Comfort KeepersSonora - 209-213-2693

Toll Free - 866-959-2969

In home care agency Tuolumne, Calaveras and Amador Cou	ınties
AC Covered California MC	
Californians can get brand-name health insurance under the Protection and Affordable Care Act.	
A First 5 Amador	209-257-1092
△C Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC	
Provider of end-of- life care, and spiritual and psychologica patients facing a terminal illness. Our grief support services a free resource to the entire community, including children	are available as
△C Medi-Cal Access Program MC	800-433-2611
Insurance program for mid-income pregnant women	
△C Medi-Cal Phone Support MC	
Medi-Cal RX 24 Hours -	
Medi-Cal Providers -	800-541-5555
AC National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)	
National -	800-950-6264
Calaveras -	209-736-4264
1	209-256-1293
Grassroots mental health organization dedicated to buildin the Americans affected by mental illness.	g better lives for
AC Planned Parenthood	
Delivers vital reproductive health care, sex education, and millions of people worldwide.	
△C Sierra Hope	209-736-6792
A Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center	
-	209-223-1956
▲ Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center	209-223-1956
△ Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center A C Social Security and Medicare Eligibility MC	-209-223-1956 -800-772-1213
A Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center A C Social Security and Medicare Eligibility M C A C Sutter Amador Hospital Breastfeeding Support Group	209-223-1956 800-772-1213 -209-223-7460
A Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center A C Social Security and Medicare Eligibility M C A C Sutter Amador Hospital	- 209-223-1956 - 800-772-1213 - 209-223-7460 - 209-223-3866
A Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center A C Social Security and Medicare Eligibility M C A C Sutter Amador Hospital Breastfeeding Support Group A United Home Care- Jackson, CA This agency provides nurses that are available to do health	209-223-1956 -800-772-1213 -209-223-7460 -209-223-3866 care in the -877-258-4825

components.

DENTAL CARE	
1st Impressions Dentistry	
Amador County Oral Health	
Calaveras County Office of Education	
Copperopolis Dental MC	
Crowley Family Dentistry	
Daman Gill, DDS	
David D. Arnold, DDS	
Davis A. Groat, DDS	
☐ Duhamel Family Dentistry	
A First 5 Amador	-209-257-1092
First 5 Calaveras	-209-754-6914
△ Forest Road Health & Wellness Dental Serv. MC -	-209-536-5140
MediCal, iPed -serves Amador, Calaveras Tuolumne and M	•
△ Jackson Creek Dental Group	
Children's dentistry and also offers Smile Keepers once a ye	
▲ Kaur Family Dental Group	
☐ La Contenta Dental	
☐ Lake Tulloch Dental-Peter Uyeyama DDS	
△C MACT Health Board MCToll Free	
AC Magic Smiles Dental	-916-941-2341
Pediatric Dentistry - Nitrous Available	
▲ Meadow Vista Dental	
△ Medi-Cal Dentist Referral/Denti-Cal MC	-800-322-6384
TTY Assistance	
AC Oakdale Kids Dental MC	-209-322-3174
Pediatric Dentistry - Accepts Medical - Nitrous Available	
△C Safari Smiles Dental	-209-588-8400
Pediatric Dentistry - Nitrous Available	
San Andreas Family Dental	
San Joaquin Dental Society, Stockton	
Referrals to dentists in San Joaquin, Calaveras, and Tuolum	
Sierra Orthodontics	
△ Stenson & Roland Womack, DDS	
☐ Valley Springs Health & Wellness Center MC	-209-772-7070

HEALTH CLINICS AND CENTERS	
☐ Acupuncture & Wellness Center of Calaveras	209-736-9484
☐ Adventist Health Foothill Pediatrics	209-532-5524
☐ Angels Camp Family Medical Center	209-736-0249
☐ Angels Camp Medical Clinic	
James Dalton Medical Office MG	209-736-0813
☐ Arnold Family Medical Center	
Adventist Health MC	209-795-1270
pediatrics accepts medi-cal	
Arnold Medical Clinic-Dignity Health MC	
Big Trees MD Family Practice Clinic	
Dignity Health Family Medical Center-Copperopol	is MC209-785-
7000	
☐ Dignity Health Family Medical Center	
San Andreas MC	
Gold Country Urgent Care	209-223-7040
Convenient clinic for acute illness and injury.	
AC MACT Health Board MC	
Jackson Rancharia Health Clinic -	
San Andreas Health Clinic -	
	855-687-6228
Angels Camp Health Clinic -	
Sonora Health Clinic -	
Health programs including well childcare screening for glau- and hearing, referrals dental care, family planning. M.A.C.T	
Sutter Amador Pediatric & Adolescent Services	
1722	3 203-237-
□ Sulley Springs Family Medical Clinic MG	200 772 0529
☐ Valley Springs Health & Wellness Center MC	
Federally designated Rural Health Clinic, serving Medi-Cal, I	
Cal, Medicare, and Medicare-Medi-Cal, most private insura	
paying patients.	
WellSpace Health Amador Community Center MC	
To help give a healthy start to children of all ages, from infa	nts to teens.

HOSPITALS	
AC Adventist Health Sonora MC	209-536-5000
AC Dignity Health MC	
St Josephs Medical Center-Stockton	n - 209-943-2000
Mark Twain Medical Center - San Andreas	
AC Sutter Amador Hospital MC	
•	
Emergency Departmen	t - 209-223-7555
OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY	
Every Woman Counts MC Provider Locato Every Woman Counts (EWC) provides free breast and cer	
screening and diagnostic services to Californias underserv	
AC Shriners Hospital for Children	916-453-2000
Sierra OB/GYN Adventist Health	
AC Sutter Amador: Women's Health Center	
Succe Amador. Women's realth center	203 237 0177
OPTOMITRISTS AND OPTHALMOLOGISTS	
A Amador Eye Care	200 222 1402
AC Sierra Eye Care MC Jackson	
, , <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	s - 209-772-9798
Sierra Eye Center, Angels Camp MC	209-736-6760
Medi-Cal accepted by physician referral only	
HOUSING AND SHELTER	
A Amador County Veterans Services	200 222 6476
-	
A C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency	
A c apartments.com Customer Service listings of local apartments.	
Habitat for Humanity-Calaveras	
Family and community members work to build an afforda	
Habitat with no-interest mortgages. Exterior home impro	
A Operation Care	
AC Salvation Army	
AC Sierra Hope	209-736-6792
Community Food Pantry, HIV/AIDS Support Services, Cala	
Shelter Transitional Housing Project, Supportive Housing	Program,
Emergency Housing Assistance Program (EHAP)	

Provides counseling for home-buyers and renters. C USDA Programs & Services Low-income homeowners may qualify for low-interest herepair/improvement loans	530-792-5800
△ Victory Village	530-990-8828
INCOME ELIGIBLE APARTMENTS	
■ Bear Mountain Apartments, San Andreas	209-754-4077
Copello Square Apartments - Angels Camp	209-736-0620
Creekside Apartments, San Andreas	
Diamond Place Apartments, San Andreas	
Foothill Village Senior Living, Angels Camp	
A Jackson Apartments - Jackson	
A Jackson Cornerstone Apartments	209-395-0822
A Jackson Hills Apartments - Jackson	
■ Joses Place Apartments Ione (for seniors)	
Kennedy Meadows Apartments - Jackson	
Meadow II Apartments - Jackson	
Meadows I Apartments - Jackson	
Murphys Senior Apartments	
San Andreas Apartments	
Sierra Meadows, Arnold	

△ Sutter Hill Place - Sutter Creek (for seniors) ------ 209-267-5770

LIBRARY SERVICES
All Adult Literacy/Lifeskills Program/Library Literacy Program 209-223-6300
Amador Main Library (Jackson)209-223-6400
530 Sutter Street, Jackson, CA Activities - Books, ebooks, magazines and newspapers, Online High School, Languages, Genealogy Resources, Story Time, Summer Reading C Angels Camp Branch Library209-736-2198
358 N. Main Street Angels Camp, CA
C Arnold Branch Library 209-795-1009
1065 Blagen Road Arnold, CA
Calaveras Main Library (San Andreas)209-754-6510
1299 Gold Hunter Road, San Andreas, CA
Adult Literacy Tutoring Program
Copperopolis Branch Library209-785-0920
3505 Spangler Lane, Suite 106 Copperopolis, CA
△ Ione Branch Library209-274-2560
25 East Main St., Ione, CA
Mokelumne Hill Branch Library209-286-0507
8328 Main Street Mokelumne Hill, CA
© Murphys Branch Library209-728-3036
480 Park Lane, Murphys, CA
△ Pine Grove Branch Library209-296-3111
Pine Grove Branch Library209-296-3111 19889 Highway 88, Pine Grove, CA
A Pine Grove Branch Library
Pine Grove Branch Library209-296-3111 19889 Highway 88, Pine Grove, CA Pioneer Branch Library209-295-7330 25070 Buckhorn Ridge Road, Pioneer, CA
Pine Grove Branch Library

PARKS AND RECREATION
AC Amador Council of Tourism209-223-6470
A Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA) 209-223-6349
Provides recreational opportunities for all residents of Amador County
through sustainable planning, financing, facilities operations and programs. Manages several parks and map of Amador county parks.
AC Calaveras Big Trees State Park Visitor Center - 209-795-3840
Park Entrance Station - 209-795-2334
1170 East Highway 4, Arnold, CA
AC Columbia State Historic Park 209-588-9128
11255 Jackson Street, Columbia, CA
AC Indian Grinding Rock State Historic Park209-296-7488
14881 Pine Grove-Volcano Rd, Pine Grove, CA
AC Lake Amador209-274-4739
7500 Lake Amador Drive, Ione, CA
AC Lake Camanche866-763-5121
North Shore - 2000 Camanche Road, Ione, CA
South Shore - 11700 Wade Ln, Valley Springs, CA
New Hogan Lake, Stanislaus River Parks 209-772-1343
2713 Hogan Dam Road, Valley Springs, CA
New Melones Lake Visitor Center & Museum 209-459-7290
6850 Studhorse Flat Road, Sonora, CA
AC Pardee Lake209-772-1472
4900 Stony Creek Road, Ione, ca
AC Railtown 1897 State Historic Park 209-984-3953

10501 Reservoir Rd, Jamestown, CA

_			_	_	_
				-	~
_	- 1	м	0	ж	•

SENIONS	
AC ADRC of the Mother Lode Directory	-800-510-2020
Online Resource Directory aimed at Seniors and Disabled in	n Alpine,
Amador, Calaveras, Mariposa, and Tuolumne Counties.	
Amador County Veterans Services	
Amador Senior Center	-209-223-0442
△ C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency	-209-223-1485
AC Area 12 Agency on Aging	-209-532-6272
Toll Free	- 800-510-2020
Senior Nutrition Program and offers HICAP Health Insurant Advocacy Program, Care Management, In-Home Support, C Support, Minor Home Repair.	ce Counseling & Caregiver
Calaveras Adult/Child Protective Services	-209-754-6452
Calaveras County Senior Peer Counseling	- 209-754-6525
Behavioral Health provides outreach services to older adult Senior Peer Counseling Program. This program has trained 55 years or older, who are matched with older adults deter through community referrals from a range of senior service Senior Peer Counseling Program (SPC) is dedicated to promindependence, preserving dignity and enhancing the qualit the provision of volunteer support services for Calaveras Coolder adults.	volunteers, aged rmined at-risk e agencies. The noting by of life through
Calaveras Public Authority	- 209-754-6544
Registry of qualified providers for IHSS recipients	
Calaveras Senior Center	
Lunch program and a range of activities (located in San And	· ·
Ac California Department of AgingToll Free - Administers programs that serve older adults, adults with a family caregivers, and residents in long-term care facilities State.	disabilities,
△C California Department of Health Care Serv. MC	-800-452-8609
Catholic Charities Diocese of Stockton Sonora	- 209-532-7632
Main Phone (Stockton)	- 209-444-5900
 Senior Long Term Care Ombudsman - Trained, state certify volunteers who advocate for the quality of life and care for skilled nursing homes, residential care home and long term Elder Abuse Prevention Program Immigration Legal Services Family Counseling 	fied staff and our residents in
Creative Support Alternatives Independent living support	- 209-754-9956

AC Helping Hands Services209-283-3838	
Providing in home care and related services to seniors and those in need o a helping hand.	Τ
AC Hospice of Amador and Calaveras MC209-223-5500)
AC In Home Supportive Services / IHSS MC-Amador - 209-223-6550	
Calaveras - 209-754-6452	
Amador Toll Free - 844-835-3685	5
IHSS is considered an alternative to out-of-home care. Services include	
housecleaning, meal preparation, grocery shopping, accompaniment to	
medical appointments and protective supervision for mentally impaired individuals. Must be Medi-Cal eligible.	
AC Interim Health Care of Jackson209-223-9119)
Domestic services for the disabled & elderly	
A Kit Carson Nursing & Rehabilitation Center 209-223-2231	
G Murphys Senior Center209-728-1672	<u> </u>
Public Conservators Office209-223-6450)
This office prepares, reviews, and signs all legal documents and other papers necessary in the guardianships and conservatorships of the person	
and estates of minors and incapacitated adults.	
AC Senior Friendship Line24/hr - 888-670-1360)
information - 415-750-4111	
Free crisis intervention hotline and a warmline for non-emergency	
emotional support calls.	
Senior Legal Hotline800-222-1753	}
Free legal advice, education and outreach to older adults (age 60+) on a variety of civil legal issues.	
variety of civil legal issues.	
AC Social Security and Medicare Eligibility MC800-772-1213	3
A The Resource Connection	
Grandparents Raising Grandchildren Project 209-754-1075	5
. !! 6	
toll-free - 877-944-9911	L
toll-free - 877-944-9911	L

\mathbf{c}		 	. –	$\mathbf{I} \subset \mathbf{A}$	nı	LITY	,
80		 	_				/

- AC ADRC of the Mother Lode Directory ------800-510-2020
- Amador County Conservators Office ------209-223-6450

 An Amador program for those who are not able to care for themselves or

An Amador program for those who are not able to care for themselves or for their estate when relatives are not available.

- Amador County Office of Education/SELPA ------209-257-5308

 Testing for hearing, visual, psychological, language, and learning disabilities for children birth through 21 years old. Educational services for those individuals who are certified disabled.
- Amador County Public Authorities ------209-223-6781
 Maintains a registry of providers who work for the IHSS recipients.
- Amador County Veterans Services ------209-223-6476
- American Foundation for the Blind ------212-502-7600 Information, advocacy, news, and resources
- △C American Speech Language Hearing Association --800-638-8255
- Arc of Amador and Calaveras -- Amador Campus 209-267-5978
 Calaveras Campus 209-754-4001

Support and services to adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities

- Calaveras County Behavioral Health ------209-754-6525
- Calaveras Office of Education Special Education -- 209-736-4662

 Administrative Secretary 209-736-6016

Testing for hearing, visual, psychological, language, and learning disabilities for children 3 through 22 years old. Educational services for those individuals who are certified disabled.

California Children's Services (CCS) Public Health 209-754-6460 Provided through the Calaveras County Public Health Department, offers services for children with specific illnesses or injuries. Also provides CHDP and free medical and dental health check-ups for children & young adults up to age 21.

California Childrens Services -------Amador - 209-223-6630
Calaveras - 209-754-6466

Provided through the Calaveras County Public Health Department, offers services for children with specific illnesses or injuries. Also provides CHDP and free medical and dental health check-ups for children & young adults up to age 21.

California Connect Information - California Relay Service for Deaf and No	on Deaf Clients
_	ce or TTY - 711
TTY to Voice -	800-735-2929
	800-735-2922
California Connect, also called the Deaf and Disabled Telecon Program (DDTP), is a public program that distributes special telecommunications equipment to persons with disabilities dual-party relay system called California Relay Service and assistance for speech generating devices- subsidized by the California, removing any financial barriers.	llized s provides a supplies
AC California Inclusion	
Offers education to promote social-emotional developmen behaviors and develop safe group environments for all child	
AC California Inclusion	
and Behavior Consultation Network	
On-site consultation and technical assistance to early care a providers to care for children with disabilities and challenged	ing behaviors.
△ Council on Developmental Disabilities	-916-263-7919
	833-818-9886
A referral, education and advocacy service for children and developmental disabilities.	
Offers information, referrals and other services to individual disabilities.	
AC Disability Rights California	-916-504-5800
	800-776-5746
AC Early Start: California Early Start	-800-515-2229
A free service that helps families locate services for their in toddlers who are premature, have health problems or may their development.	fants and
AC Easter Seal California	- 800-221-6827
Helps to find physical/occupational/speech therapy, child of feeding clinics.	
AC Family Resource Network	- 209-472-3674
5 County service area -	
Information and support for families of children with specia	
AC Guide Dogs for the Blind	-800-295-4050
AC Infant Development Association of CA	916-453-8801
△ International Dyslexia Association	
International Hearing Society	
AC National Down Syndrome Society	
2024 25 Amenday 9 Coloures Boso	

AC National Library Services	
For The Blind & Physically Handicapped	000 657 7222
AC National Organization for Rare Disorders	
△ Social Security and Medicare Eligibility MC	
ACC UC Davis M.I.N.D. Institute	- 800-325-0778
This institute's goal is to find a cause, effective treatments neurodevelopment disorders.	
△ Valley Mountain Regional Center	
Provides evaluation and screening for developmental disal counseling, diagnosis, coordination of services, genetic and screening, and high-risk infant program.	
WATCH Resources	
Provides supportive housing, vocational, educational, recre transportation services to adults with intellectual disabilitie of Calaveras & Tuolumne counties.	es. For residents
AC Wayfinder Family Services	-916-923-5444
SUBSTANCE ABUSE	
AC Alcoholics Anonymous	- 209-223-4989
Support groups for recovering alcoholics. Also, Al-Anon and groups available for families and teens.	d Ala-Teen
groups available for families and teens. A Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services	
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs.	209-223-6412
groups available for families and teens. A Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. C Calaveras County Behavioral Health	209-223-6412
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program	209-223-6412
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities	209-223-6412
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities Early Intervention, Youth Prevention Outpatient Treatment	209-223-6412
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities Early Intervention, Youth Prevention Outpatient Treatment Youth Outpatient Program	209-223-6412
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities Early Intervention, Youth Prevention Outpatient Treatment	209-223-6412
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities - Early Intervention, Youth Prevention - Outpatient Treatment - Youth Outpatient Program - Parental Services	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555
groups available for families and teens. A mador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. C Calaveras County Behavioral Health C Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities - Early Intervention, Youth Prevention - Outpatient Treatment - Youth Outpatient Program - Parental Services - Prevention, Driving Under the Influence	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities Early Intervention, Youth Prevention Outpatient Treatment Youth Outpatient Program Parental Services Prevention, Driving Under the Influence Changing Echoes	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities Early Intervention, Youth Prevention Outpatient Treatment Youth Outpatient Program Parental Services Prevention, Driving Under the Influence Changing Echoes An in-house substance-abuse service	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555 800-633-7066 209-257-1092
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services Prevention, education, counseling, diversion programs. Calaveras County Behavioral Health Calaveras County Substance Abuse Program Activities Early Intervention, Youth Prevention Outpatient Treatment Youth Outpatient Program Parental Services Prevention, Driving Under the Influence Changing Echoes An in-house substance-abuse service First 5 Amador	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555 800-633-7066 209-257-1092 209-257-1030
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555 800-633-7066 209-257-1092 209-257-1030 800-240-4956
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555 800-633-7066 209-257-1092 209-257-1030 800-240-4956 209-736-6182
groups available for families and teens. Amador County Drug & Alcohol Services	209-223-6412 209-754-6525 209-754-6555 800-633-7066 209-257-1092 209-257-1030 800-240-4956 209-736-6182 209-223-1956

TEENS	
A Amador Arts Council	- 209-256-8166
Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA)	- 209-223-6349
Amador Main Library (Jackson)	-209-223-6400
△ C Amador Tuolumne Community Action Agency	- 209-223-1485
■ Blue Mountain Coalition for Youth and Families -	- 209-293-4500
△ Boy Scouts of America-Golden Empire Council	-916-929-1417
□ Boy Scouts of America-Greater Yosemite Council	
Calaveras Arts Council	
Calaveras Community Television	- 209-754-4021
Calaveras Main Library (San Andreas)	
△C California Coalition for Youth	
CA Youth Crisis Line (call or text)	
△C California Tribal TANF Partnership	
△ Camanche Lake Community Center 209-25	7-1980 ext 103
The Childhelp National Child Abuse Hotline - support those concerned about or affected by child abuse appropriate, individualized guidance for those that reach o help research additional resources that may be available.	rs are here to and provide ut. We can also
A lone Family Resource Center 209-257	
Mother Lode Job Training Amador Office	
Calaveras Office	
Mountain Ranch Youth Alliance	
A Nexus Youth and Family Services	
One LovePeer Advocate - One Love Foundation is a national non-profit with the goal relationship abuse. We empower young people with tools see the signs of healthy and unhealthy relationships and br prevention education to their communities. Get in touch with a peer advocate by texting LOVEIS to 225	of ending and resources to ing life-saving
△ Safe at Home Confidential Address Program	
△ Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery Center	
△ C University of California	
Cooperative ExtensionAmador	209-223-6482
•	209-754-6477
△ Upcountry Community Center	_05 /5 : 0 : / /

IRANSPORTATION	
A C Amador Regional Transit System Bus service for Amador with a route to Sacramento	-209-267-9395
Amador Stars Cancer Support,	
Transportation and Resource Services	-209-267-1246
AC Calaveras Connect Transit	209-754-4450
Serving Calaveras & connections to Amador and Tuolumne	Counties
AC Caltrans Road Conditions	209-427-7623
A Car Seats - Amador Public Health	-209-223-6407
Child Passenger Safety Program	
- Calaveras Public Health	200-754-6460

UTILITIES

C WATCH Resources ---

△ Amador Tuolumne Community Action Ager	1cy209-223-1485
---	-----------------

△ California Alternate Rates for Energy (CARE) Program

Apply Through PG&E - 866-743-2273

------209-533-0510

Provides up to 30-25% Discount on PG&E bills ((20% Gas). Also the Family Electric Rate Assistance Program (FERA) applies an 18% discount on their electricity bill to eligible families.

Dollar Energy Fund ------888-282-6816

PG&E and Water Assistance

A Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) ----- 888-742-7683

PARENT'S GUIDE TO CHOOSING CHILD CARE TIP SHEET

https://www.cdss.ca.gov/Portals/9/CCL/POP-Fact-Sheet.pdf





WEBSITES

Web links for these and most of the other items in the directory are in on our interactive online resource directory which can be found at rr.trcac.org/resdir.htm

Amador Council of Tourismhttps://www.visitamador.com/
Amador County Fairhttps://amadorcountyfair.com/
Amador County Recreation Agency (ACRA)https://goacra.org
Amador Main Library (Jackson)
https://www.amadorgov.org/departments/library
AC Blue Mountain Radio (90.7 FM)http://kqbm.org/index.html
Calaveras Community Televisionhttps://patv.calaverasgov.us/
Youtube - https://www.youtube.com/c/CalaverasCommunityTV
Local community programs information, media creation workshops and
group.
AC Calaveras County Fair and Jumping Frog Jubilee
https://www.frogtown.org/
AC Calaveras County Visitors Bureauhttps://www.gocalaveras.com/
AC Calaveras Enterprisehttps://www.calaverasenterprise.com/
Calaveras Main Library (San Andreas)https://library.calaverasgov.us/
AC doPlaces Community Searchhttps://doplaces.com
A Enroll Amadorhttps://enrollamador.org/
Enroll Calaverashttps://enrollcalaveras.org/
AC KVGC Home Town Radio (1340 AM / 96.5 FM)https://kvgcradio.com/
AC KZSQ Star 92.7 FM Sonorahttps://www.kzsq.com/
AC Ledger Dispatchhttps://www.ledger.news/
AC MyMotherlode.comhttps://www.mymotherlode.com/
AC National Wildlife Federationhttp://nwf.org/
AC Recreation.Govhttps://www.recreation.gov/
Recreation.gov - your gateway to discover our Nation's hidden treasures
and engage in timeless outdoor recreation and cultural activities.
A C The Nature Conservancy Nature Lab https://www.nature.org/en-
us/about-us/who-we-are/how-we-work/youth-engagement/nature-lab/
The Pine Treehttp://www.thepinetree.net/
Tuolumne County Visitors Bureauhttps://www.visittuolumne.com/
AC Union Democrathttps://www.uniondemocrat.com/

ASSISTANCE, EMEGENCY, AND CRISIS
AC 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifelinehttp://988lifeline.org
AC ADRC of the Mother Lode Directory
https://adrcofthemotherlode.myresourcedirectory.com/
Amador County Office of Emergency Services
https://www.amadorgov.org/departments/office-of-emergency-services
AC Amador Fire Protection Districthttp://amadorfire.org/
Ac Amador Regional Transit Systemhttps://amadortransit.com/
AC American Red Cross-Sierra Delta Chapter
https://www.redcross.org/local/california/gold-country/about-
us/locations/sierra-delta-chapter.html
AC Calaveras Connect Transithttp://calaverasconnect.org/
Calaveras Consolidated Fire Protection District
https://www.calcofire.org/
Calaveras County Office of Emergency Services
https://oes.calaverasgov.us/
Emergency Resources - http://mvemsa.org/about-us/counties/calaveras
AC CalHOPE https://www.calhope.org/
AC California Connect
AC California Highway Patrol (CHP)https://chp.ca.gov
A C Domestic Violence National Hotline
Hotline Website - https://thehotline.org
Information - https://ncadv.org/
☐ Interfaith Food Bankhttps://feedamador.org/
AC Internet for All Now Californiahttps://www.internetforallnow.org/
AC Listos Californiahttps://www.listoscalifornia.org/
Mobilizing Californians to get prepared for when wildfire and other disaster
strikes. Disaster preparedness information, resources, and alert system.
AC National Center for Missing and Exploited Children
https://www.missingkids.org/
AC National Runaway Safelinehttps://1800runaway.org
AC National Sex Offenders Registryhttps://nsopw.gov
A C Poison Control
Safe at Home Confidential Address Program
https://www.sos.ca.gov/registries/safe-home
A C Senior Friendship Line
https://www.ioaging.org/friendship-line-california
AC Sierra Hopehttps://www.sierrahope.org/
A C Social Security Administration
AC Social Security Administration
AC Social Security Administration
AC Social Security Administration

AC TrustLine	http://trustline.org
	Urban Developmenthttps://www.hud.gov/
CHILDREN/CHILD CARE ORGAN	IIZATIONS
	ealth Projecthttps://cchp.ucsf.edu/
California Child Care Ro	esource & Referral Network
	https://rrnetwork.org/
	mericahttps://www.childcareaware.org/
	https://www.childcarelaw.org/
	ndhttps://www.childrensdefense.org/
General information relate	https://healthychildren.org ed to child health, development, or for more nting issues. Part of American Academy of
AC Kid's Health	https://kidshealth.org/
AC National Association for	or the Education of Young Children
	https://www.naeyc.org/
AC Safe Kids Worldwide nonprofit organization wo safe from injuries.	https://www.safekids.org/rking to help families and communities keep kids
	https://stand.org/
•	Informationhttps://www.ed.gov/
AC Zero to Three	https://www.zerotothree.org/
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES	
•	https://www.amadorgov.org/
	https://calaverasgov.us/
	of Aginghttps://aging.ca.gov
	of Educationhttps://cde.ca.gov
	onshttps://roads.dot.ca.gov/roadscell.php
AC Community Care Licen	-
•	s.ca.gov/inforesources/community-care-licensing
	fety Commissionhttps://www.cpsc.gov/
•	gistrationhttps://registertovote.ca.gov/
	https://www.ca.gov/
	https://www.tuolumnecounty.ca.gov/
	icahttps://www.usa.gov/
US Dept. Of Health & F	Human Services Office of Child Care
	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/occ

Need Help for Paying For Child Care?



Child care subsidy can help you pay for child care:

- Work or look for work
- Go to school or training
- Seek permanent housing Helps when you are medically incapacitated
- 1. Check to see if you are eligible.
- before-tax income is within the limits

Check the chart to see if your

2. To be placed on our Child Care Eligibility List (CEL), please use our online application below:

cel.trcac.org

3. As funds become available, and we are able to enroll families at your current income rank, a subsidy coordinator will reach out to you.

Your Family Size:	Make Less Than In a Month:	or Make Less Than in a Year
1-2	\$6,595	\$79,143
3	\$7,242	\$89,660
4	\$8,712	\$104,544
5	\$10,106	\$121,271
6	\$11,500	\$137,998
7	\$11,761	\$141,134
8	\$12,023	\$144,270
9	\$12,284	\$147,407

If you meet eligibility requirements - you have the option to choose licensed family child care, licensed or exempt childcare centers or family, friend, or neighbor care (may require back-ground clearance). Please update your application when changes occur in your family size or income.

The Engaging Families Resource Empowering Communities Enriching Lives Connection

Amador and Calaveras County 877 - 944 - 9911 rr.trcac.org

INDEX

1st Impressions Dentistry 28	Amador County Office of
911-DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SEXUAL	Education/SELPA 36
ASSAULT & SUPPORT SERVICES,	Amador County Office of Emergency
POLICE, SHERIFF, FIRE	Services18, 42
DEPARTMENT, AMBULANCE 18	Amador County Oral Health 28
988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline11, 18, 21,	Amador County Public Authorities 36
26, 42	Amador County Public Health
Acupuncture & Wellness Center of	Department 26
Calaveras 29	Amador County Recreation Agency
Adoption Services - CDSS 23	(ACRA)21, 33, 39, 41
Adoptions/Foster Families-Calaveras	Amador County Sheriffs Department
Health and Human Services 23	20
ADRC of the Mother Lode Directory 34,	Amador County Unified School District
36, 42	
Adult Literacy/Lifeskills	Amador County Veterans Services 14,
Program/Library Literacy Program	21, 24, 30, 34, 36
14, 32	Amador Eye Care 30
Adventist Health Foothill Pediatrics. 29	Amador Fire Protection District 42
Adventist Health Sonora 30	Amador High School 15
Adventist Health Sonora Hospice 26	Amador Main Library (Jackson) .32, 39,
Alcoholics Anonymous 38	41
Amador Adult Education 14	Amador Pregnancy Help Center .21, 26
Amador Arts Council 14, 39	Amador Regional Transit System 40, 42
Amador Child Care Council 5, 21	Amador Senior Center 34
Amador Child/Adult Protective	Amador Stars Cancer Support,
Services	Transportation and Resource
Amador College Connect 15	Services26, 40
Amador Community Foundation . 7, 14	Amador State Preschool 17
Amador Council of Tourism 33, 41	Amador Tuolumne Community Action
Amador County 43	Agency5, 7, 11, 21, 24, 30, 34, 39, 40
Amador County Animal Response	American Academy of Pediatrics 26
Team 18	American Consumer Credit Counseling
Amador County Behavioral Health . 11,	24
26	American Foundation for the Blind 36
Amador County Community School. 15	American Printing House 36
Amador County Conservators Office 36	American Red Cross-Sierra Delta
Amador County Department of Social	Chapter18, 42
Services 21, 26	American Speech Language Hearing
Amador County District Attorney 12	Association 36
Amador County Drug & Alcohol	Angels Camp Branch Library 32
Services38	Angels Camp Family Medical Center 29
Amador County Fair 41	Angels Camp Medical Clinic-James
Amador County Office of Education 16	Dalton Medical Office29
,	

A DAL Humana Society 21	Calaveras Consolidated Fire Protection
A-PAL Humane Society	District
apartments.com	Calaveras County
Arc of Amador and Calaveras 36 ARC Supported Employment Services	Calaveras County Behavioral Health11, 18, 26, 36, 38
21	Calaveras County District Attorney 12
Area 12 Agency on Aging34	Calaveras County Fair and Jumping
Argonaut High School15	Frog Jubilee41
Arnold Branch Library32	Calaveras County Independent Living
Arnold Family Medical Center-	Program (ILP) 23
Adventist Health29	Calaveras County Office of Education
Arnold Medical Clinic-Dignity Health 29	16, 28
Asha Brock, MFT11	Calaveras County Office of Emergency
Aspiranet 23	Services 18, 42
ATCAA17	Calaveras County Public Health
Avery Middle School15	Department 24, 26
Bear Mountain Apartments, San	Calaveras County Senior Peer
Andreas31	Counseling 34
Bethany Christian Services of Northern	Calaveras County Sheriff 20
California11, 23	Calaveras County Substance Abuse
Big Trees MD Family Practice Clinic . 29	Program 38
Blue Mountain Coalition for Youth and	Calaveras County Veteran's Services 21
Families21, 39	Calaveras County Visitors Bureau 41
Blue Mountain Radio (90.7 FM) 41	Calaveras Enterprise41
Boy Scouts of America-Golden Empire	Calaveras Health & Human Services
Council 5, 39	Agency 24
Boy Scouts of America-Greater	Calaveras Health and Human Services -
Yosemite Council 5, 39	Medi Cal26
Bret Harte High School 15	Calaveras High School15
Bret Harte Union High School District	Calaveras Humane Society Pet Food
16	Bank 21, 24
Building Bridges State Preschool,	Calaveras Main Library (San Andreas)
Copperopolis 5, 17	14, 32, 39, 41
Cal State University Sacramento 15	Calaveras Office of Education Special
Cal State University Stanislaus 15	Education36
Calaveras Adult Tutoring /CAT 14	Calaveras Pregnancy Center - A Door
Calaveras Adult/Child Protective	of Hope21
Services 18, 34	Calaveras Public Authority 34
Calaveras Arts Council 14, 39	Calaveras River Academy / Oakendell
Calaveras Big Trees State Park 33	
Calaveras Child Care Council 5, 21	Calaveras Senior Center 34
Calaveras Community Foundation 7, 14	Calaveras Unified School District 16
Calaveras Community Television 14,	CalHOPE 11, 22, 42
39, 41	California Alternate Rates for Energy
Calaveras Connect Transit 40, 42	(CARE) Program 40

California Child Care Health Project. 43	Christa Thompson 11
California Child Care Resource &	Christine M. Coleman, MFT 11
Referral Network 43	Columbia College 15
California Childrens Services 5, 36	Columbia State Historic Park 33
California Children's Services (CCS)	Comfort Keepers 26
Public Health36	Community Care Licensing6, 43
California Coalition for Youth5, 18, 39	Community United Methodist Church
California Connect 37, 42	
California Department of Aging . 34, 43	Consumer Products Safety
California Department of Child	Commission 43
Support Services 12, 22	Copello Square Apartments - Angels
California Department of Education 14,	Camp 31
43	Copperopolis Branch Library 32
California Department of Health Care	Copperopolis Dental 28
Services (DHCS) 22, 26, 34	Copperopolis Elementary School 16
California Highway Patrol (CHP). 20, 42	Copperopolis Fire Protection District
California Inclusion 37	Station 1 20
California Inclusion and Behavior	Copperopolis Fire Protection District
Consultation Network 5, 37	Station 2 20
California Tax Information 24	Cosumnes River College 15
Caltrans Road Conditions 40, 43	Council on Developmental Disabilities
Camanche Lake Community Center 7,	6, 37
39	County Clerk-Voter Registration .22, 43
Car Seats - Amador Public Health 5, 22,	Court Appointed Special Advocate
40	(CASA)12, 23
Catholic Charities Diocese of Stockton	Covered California 27
12, 22, 34	Creative Support Alternatives 34
CCOE Special Education Preschool	Creekside Apartments, San Andreas 31
Program 17	Crowley Family Dentistry 28
Central Calaveras Fire & Rescue	Daman Gill, DDS28
Protection District 20	David D. Arnold, DDS28
Central Sierra Child Support Agency . 5,	Davis A. Groat, DDS28
12, 22	Dean White, LCSW 11
Changing Echoes 38	Denise Connich 11
Cheri Agular, LCSW 11	Diamond Place Apartments, San
Child Abuse Prevention Council,	Andreas 31
Amador21	Dignity Health20, 30
Child and Adult Care Food Program 5,	Dignity Health Family Medical Center-
24	Copperopolis 29
Child Care Advocate Program 6	Dignity Health Family Medical Center-
Child Care Aware of America 43	San Andreas29
Child Care Law Center 43	Disability Resource Agency for
Child Passenger Safety Program-	Independent Living 37
Calaveras Public Health 22, 40	Disability Rights California13, 37
Childhelp 18, 39	Dollar Energy Fund 40
Children's Defense Fund 43	Domestic Violence National Hotline 18,
2024-25 A	mador & Calaveras Resource Directory - 47

42	
doPlaces Community Search 41	Interfaith Food Bank 25, 42
Duhamel Family Dentistry28	Interim Health Care of Jackson 35
Early Start	International Dyslexia Association 37
California Early Start 6, 17, 37	International Hearing Society 37
Easter Seal California37	Internet Essentials24
Ebbetts Pass Fire Protection District	Internet for All Now California 24, 42
Station 120	Ione Branch Library 32
Emily Jacobs, LCSW11	Ione Elementary School 16
Enroll Amador41	Ione Family Resource Center 8, 39
Enroll Calaveras41	Ione Head Start and Early Head Start
Environmental Alternatives (EA)	17
Family Services23	Ione Junior High School15
Every Woman Counts30	Ione Police Department 20
Family Law Facilitator13	Jackson Apartments - Jackson 31
Family Resource Network 37	Jackson Cornerstone Apartments 31
Federal Office of Child Support	Jackson Creek Dental Group 28
Enforcement 6, 13, 22	Jackson Elementary School 16
First 5 Amador6, 8, 11, 14, 22, 27, 28,	Jackson Head Start and Early Head
38	Start 17
First 5 Calaveras6, 8, 11, 14, 22, 28	Jackson Hills Apartments - Jackson 31
Foothill Evangelical Lutheran Church25	Jackson Junior High 15
Foothill Pregnancy Center 22	Jackson Police Department 20
Foothill Village Senior Living, Angels	Jenna Johnson, PsyD11
Camp31	Jenny Lind Elementary School 16
Foundation for California Community	Joses Place Apartments Ione (for
Colleges14	seniors) 31
Girl Scouts Heart of Central California 6	Kaur Family Dental Group 28
Gold Country Urgent Care 29	Kene Me Wu Family Healing Center,
Gold Strike High School15	Inc18
Good Samaritan Church25	Kennedy Meadows Apartments -
Growing Together Preschool 17	Jackson 31
Guide Dogs for the Blind37	Kid's Health 43
Habitat for Humanity-Calaveras 30	Kit Carson Nursing & Rehabilitation
Hazel Fischer Elementary School 16	Center35
healthychildren.org43	KVGC Home Town Radio (1340 AM /
Helping Hands Services35	96.5 FM) 41
Homefires Home-School Support 15	KZSQ Star 92.7 FM Sonora 41
Hospice of Amador and Calaveras 6,	La Contenta Dental28
11, 27, 35	La Leche League International 24
In Home Supportive Services / IHSS . 35	Lake Amador 33
Independence High School15	Lake Camanche 33
Indian Grinding Rock State Historic	Lake Tulloch Dental-Peter Uyeyama
Park33	DDS 28
Infant Development Association of CA	Ledger Dispatch41

Legal Services of Northern California 13	New Hogan Lake, Stanislaus River
Lifestyle Management 38	Parks 33
Listos California 42	New Melones Lake Visitor Center &
Los Rios Community College District 15	Museum 33
MACT Health Board 28, 29	Nexus Youth and Family Services6, 9,
Magic Smiles Dental28	11, 13, 22, 39
Mark Twain Elementary School 16	North Star Independent Study School
Mark Twain Union Elementary School	
District 16	Oakdale Kids Dental 28
Matt Johnson 11	One Love11, 39
Meadow II Apartments - Jackson 31	Operation Care11, 13, 19, 22, 30
Meadow Vista Dental28	Pardee Lake33
Meadows I Apartments - Jackson 31	Pilar Coppers LCSW 11
Medi-Cal Access Program 27	Pine Grove Branch Library 32
Medi-Cal Dentist Referral/Denti-Cal 28	Pine Grove Elementary 16
Medi-Cal Phone Support 27	Pioneer Branch Library 32
MediCal, iPed -serves Amador,	Pioneer Elementary School 16
Calaveras Tuolumne and Mariposa	Planned Parenthood 27
28	Plymouth Branch Library 32
Michelson Elementary School 16	Plymouth Elementary School 16
Mokelumne Hill Branch Library 32	Poison Control19, 42
Mokelumne Hill Elementary School. 16	Prevent Child Abuse Calaveras Council
Mother Lode Job Training 21, 39	22
Mountain Oaks Charter School/ Home	Probation Department 13
Study Program 15	Provides educational training and
Mountain Ranch Youth Alliance 6, 39	employment opportunities for
Murphys Branch Library 32	Native American people11, 14, 21,
Murphys Senior Apartments 31	39
Murphys Senior Center 35	Public Conservators Office 35
MyMotherlode.com41	Railtown 1897 State Historic Park 33
Narcotics Anonymous 38	Recreation.Gov41
National Alliance on Mental Illness	Sacramento Municipal Utility District
(NAMI) 27	(SMUD) 40
National Association for the Education	Safari Smiles Dental 28
of Young Children43	Safe at Home Confidential Address
National Center for Missing and	Program19, 39, 42
Exploited Children 18, 42	Safe Kids Worldwide 43
National Down Syndrome Society 37	Safe Surrender Baby Hotline 20
National Human Trafficking Hotline. 19	Salvation Army 30
National Library Services For The Blind	Samantha J. Cooper, MA, LMFT 11
& Physically Handicapped 38	San Andreas Apartments 31
National Organization for Rare	San Andreas Community Covenant
Disorders 38	Church 22
National Runaway Safeline 19, 42	San Andreas Elementary School 16
National Sex Offenders Registry 42	San Andreas Family Dental 28
National Wildlife Federation 41	San Joaquin Delta Jr. College 15

San Joaquin Dental Society, Stockton	TRC Administrative Office
28	TRC Calaveras Children's Advocacy
Self-Help Legal Center for Amador /	Center 12, 22
Calaveras Courts 13	TRC Calaveras Crisis Center 12, 13, 19
Senior Friendship Line 35, 42	TRC Calaveras Food Bank 25
Senior Legal Hotline 13, 35	TRC Child Care Resource & Referral
Shauna Brady (LMFT)12	Services6, 10, 17, 22, 24, 32
Shriners Hospital for Children 30	TRC Early Childhood Programs 17
Sierra Child & Family Services 12, 23	TRC Grandparents Raising
Sierra Eye Care30	Grandchildren Project 35
Sierra Eye Center, Angels Camp 30	TRC Women/Infants/Children (WIC)23
Sierra Hills Education Center 15	25
Sierra Hope 25, 27, 30, 42	TrustLine 6, 43
Sierra Meadows, Arnold31	Tuolumne County 43
Sierra OB/GYN Adventist Health 30	Tuolumne County Visitors Bureau 41
Sierra Orthodontics28	UC Davis M.I.N.D. Institute 38
Sierra Wind Wellness and Recovery	Union Democrat 41
Center12, 19, 27, 38, 39	United Home Care- Jackson, CA 27
Social Security Administration 24, 42	United HomeCare35
Social Security and Medicare Eligibility	United States of America 43
27, 35, 38	University of California Cooperative
Society of St. Vincent de Paul21, 22, 24	Extension 25, 39
soluna Mental Health App for 13-25 42	Upcountry Community Center 10, 39
Soroptimist International of Calaveras	US Dept of Housing & Urban
County22	Development 31, 43
St. Pat's Pantry Community Suppers 25	US Dept. of Education Information . 14
Stand for Children43	43
State of California43	US Dept. Of Health & Human Services
Stenson & Roland Womack, DDS 28	Office of Child Care43
Sutter Amador	USDA Programs & Services 31
Women's Health Center30	Vallecito High School15
Sutter Amador Hospital20, 30	Vallecito Union School District 16
Sutter Amador Hospital Breastfeeding	Valley Mountain Regional Center 38
Support Group 25, 27	Valley Springs Branch Library 32
Sutter Amador Pediatric & Adolescent	Valley Springs Elementary School 16
Services29	Valley Springs Family Medical Clinic 29
Sutter Creek Elementary School (3-6)	Valley Springs Health & Wellness
16	Center 28, 29
Sutter Creek Police Department 20	Victim/Witness Program 13, 19
Sutter Creek Primary School (K-2) 16	Victims Resource Center, California. 12
Sutter Hill Place - Sutter Creek (for	Victory Village 23, 31, 38
seniors) 31	Vitalant27
The Nature Conservancy Nature Lab 41	Volunteer Center of Calaveras 35
The Pine Tree41	WATCH Resources
Toyon Middle School15	Wayfinder Family Services 23, 38

Welcome Baby - First 5 Amador	23	West Point Elementary School	16
WellSpace Health Amador Commu	nity	Whispering Pines Christian School	15
Center	29	Zero to Three	43
West Point Branch Library	32		

GOOD TOYS ARE HARD TO FIND



DON'T WORRY, YOU CAN BORROW OURS

Child Care Resource & Referral Lending Library

FREE

Our lending library provides a free play - literacy learning environment for providers and families to explore and borrow really fun toys and educational materials. The collection is designed for infants- toddlers, preschool and school age children. The library also includes a wide selection of picture, chapter, parenting and Early Learning provider books.

PLAY

Building blocks, and musical instruments for creative play. Toys for dramatic play such as cars, trucks, & farm animals. Marble runs and sequence beads for sensory play. Sports equipment for large muscle physical play. Books for all stages of reading, including child care provider business support.

LEND LEND

The Lending library offers a community resource that allows families, providers, teachers and agencies to meet the specific and growing needs of children in a cost effective way.

Items may be borrowed free of charge for up to 3 weeks with a valid TRC lending library account.





trcacrr.myturn.com



Child Passenger Safety Class



Did you know?

- 90% of child safety seats are misused
- Motor vehicle crashes are the leading cause of death for children from 1 to 12 years old.
- Child safety seats can reduce fatal injury by 71% for infants and by 54% in toddlers.
- * All statistics are from National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)

Get your car seat checked by a Certified Technician FREE! Contact Karen Frazier for an appointment (877) 944-9911



The Resource Connection

Engaging Families - Empowering Communities - Enriching Lives





This free educational Child Passenger Safety class is being offered in English. The class is taught by a Certified Passenger Safety Technician.

- Convertible car seats are available for providers.
- You'll learn best practice guidelines on selecting the right car seat for your child and how to correctly install a car seat.
- Classes are for Licensed Child Care Providers and Family, Friends & Neighbor (FFN) providers with children infant to 8 years of age.

Amador & Calaveras County Providers

Please call for current class dates or to set up a car seat check.

Classes are held at our Mokelumne Hill location
The Resource Connection Child Care Resource & Referral
8085 Hwy 26 Suite G
Mokelumne Hill Ca. 95245

Child Care is Essential

For Families, Community and the Economy

If you need help finding child care, Amador & Calaveras Counties. Resource & Referral is here for you. We offer free child care referrals and local community resources for all families, regardless of income.

- Child Care Subsidy Programs
- Educational Lending Library (Early Learning Providers & Public)
- Licensed Child Care Referrals
- Amador Grandparent Respite Program
- Community Resources
- Assistance with becoming a Licensed Child Care Provider (CCIP)
- Calaveras Child Care Council (CCCC)
- Amador Child Care Council (ACCC)

- Provider Workshops, Trainings & Business Center access
- Family, Friends & Neighbor Playgroup
- Parenting & Child-Development information
- Car Seat Safety (Certified Passenger Seat Technician available appointment)
- CPR/ First Aid & Preventative Health classes
- Emergency Child Care Bridge Program for Foster Parents

(877) 944-9911 rr.trcac.org



The Engaging Families
Resource Enriching Lives
Connection





